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Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the
Act on February 3, 2025 (90 FR 8815).

Suzanne Morris,

Deputy Director Civil Enforcement
Operations, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 2025-10568 Filed 6-10-25; 8:45 am|
BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National
Cooperative Research and Production
Act of 1993—MLCommons Association

Notice is hereby given that, on May
16, 2025, pursuant to section 6(a) of the
National Cooperative Research and
Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301
et seq. (“the Act”), MLCommons
Association (“MLCommons”’) filed
written notifications simultaneously
with the Attorney General and the
Federal Trade Commission disclosing
changes in its membership. The
notifications were filed for the purpose
of extending the Act’s provisions
limiting the recovery of antitrust
plaintiffs to actual damages under
specified circumstances.

Specifically, DataCrunch, Helsinki,
REPUBLIC OF FINLAND; Nebius BV,
Amsterdam, KINGDOM OF THE
NETHERLANDS; Scitix (SGP) Tech.
PTE Ltd., Singapore, REPUBLIC OF
SINGAPORE; Persimmons, Inc,
Milpitas, CA; The Constant Company,
LLC, West Palm Beach, FL; MiTAC
Computing Technology Corporation,
Hsinchu, REPUBLIC OF CHINA
(TAIWAN), Chiara Bonfanti (individual
member), Torino, ITALIAN REPUBLIC;
Bhavesh Davda (individual member),
Fremont, CA; Yongsang Park (individual
member), Cupertino, CA; Jared Willard
(individual member), Minneapolis, MN;
and Naeem Khoshnevis (individual
member), Cambridge, MA have been
added as parties to this venture.

Also, Guangdong OPPO Mobile
Telecommunications Corp., Ltd.,
DongGuan City, PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC
OF CHINA; Neuchips Corporation,
Hsinchu, REPUBLIC OF CHINA
(TAIWAN); VerifAl Inc, Palo Alto, CA;
VMind Technologies, Inc., San
Francisco, CA; Moreh Inc., Seoul,
REPUBLIC OF KOREA; NeuReality
LTD., Ceaseria, STATE OF ISRAEL;
Neural Magic, Inc., Somerville, MA;
PowerML, Inc, Palo Alto, CA;
UNTETHER Al, Toronto, CANADA; and
Turaco Strategy, LLC, Boulder, CO, have
withdrawn as parties to this venture.

No other changes have been made in
either the membership or planned
activity of the group research project.

Membership in this group research
project remains open and MLCommons
intends to file additional written
notifications disclosing all changes in
membership.

On September 15, 2020, MLCommons
filed its original notification pursuant to
section 6(a) of the Act. The Department
of Justice published a notice in the
Federal Register pursuant to section
6(b) of the Act on September 29, 2020
(85 FR 61032).

The last notification was filed with
the Department on February 26, 2025. A
notice was published in the Federal
Register pursuant to section 6(b) of the
Act on March 18, 2025 (90 FR 12568).

Suzanne Morris,

Deputy Director Civil Enforcement
Operations, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 2025-10580 Filed 6-10-25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-11-P

NUCLEAR REGULATORY
COMMISSION

[Docket No. 50-354; NRC—-2025-0094]

PSEG Nuclear LLC; Hope Creek
Generating Station; License
Amendment Request

AGENCY: Nuclear Regulatory
Commission.

ACTION: Opportunity to comment,
request a hearing, and to petition for
leave to intervene.

SUMMARY: The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) is considering
issuance of an amendment to Renewed
Facility Operating License (RFOL) No.
NPF-57, issued to PSEG Nuclear LLC
for the Hope Creek Generating Station.
The proposed license amendment
would revise the RFOL and technical
specification surveillance performance
interval requirements to accommodate a
24-month fuel cycle.

DATES: Submit comments by July 11,
2025. Comments received after this date
will be considered if it is practical to do
so, but the NRC is able to ensure
consideration only for comments
received on or before this date. Requests
for a hearing or petition for leave to
intervene must be filed by August 11,
2025.

ADDRESSES: You may submit comments
by any of the following methods;
however, the NRC encourages electronic
comment submission through the
Federal rulemaking website.

e Federal rulemaking website: Go to
https://www.regulations.gov and search
for Docket ID NRC-2025-0094. Address
questions about Docket IDs in

Regulations.gov to Bridget Curran;
telephone: 301-415-1003; email:
Bridget.Curran@nrc.gov. For technical
questions, contact the individual listed
in the “For Further Information
Contact” section of this document.

e Mail comments to: Office of
Administration, Mail Stop: TWFN-7—
A60M, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington, DC 20555—
0001, ATTN: Program Management,
Announcements and Editing Staff.

For additional direction on obtaining
information and submitting comments,
see “Obtaining Information and
Submitting Comments” in the
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION section of
this document.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Michael Marshall, Office of Nuclear
Reactor Regulation, U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Washington,
DC 20555-0001; telephone: 301-415—
2871; email: Michael. Marshall@nrc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

I. Obtaining Information and
Submitting Comments

A. Obtaining Information

Please refer to Docket ID NRC-2025—
0094 when contacting the NRC about
the availability of information for this
action. You may obtain publicly
available information related to this
action by any of the following methods:

e Federal Rulemaking Website: Go to
https://www.regulations.gov and search
for Docket ID NRC-2025-0094.

e NRC’s Agencywide Documents
Access and Management System
(ADAMS): You may obtain publicly
available documents online in the
ADAMS Public Documents collection at
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/
adams.html. To begin the search, select
“Begin Web-based ADAMS Search.” For
problems with ADAMS, please contact
the NRC’s Public Document Room (PDR)
reference staff at 1-800-397—4209, at
301-415-4737, or by email to
PDR.Resource@nrc.gov. The ADAMS
accession number for each document
referenced (if it is available in ADAMS)
is provided the first time that it is
mentioned in this document.

e NRC’s PDR: The PDR, where you
may examine and order copies of
publicly available documents, is open
by appointment. To make an
appointment to visit the PDR, please
send an email to PDR.Resource@nrc.gov
or call 1-800-397—-4209 or 301-415—
4737, between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. eastern
time (ET), Monday through Friday,
except Federal holidays.


https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
https://www.regulations.gov
https://www.regulations.gov
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B. Submitting Comments

The NRC encourages electronic
comment submission through the
Federal rulemaking website (https://
www.regulations.gov). Please include
Docket ID NRC-2025-0094 in your
comment submission.

The NRC cautions you not to include
identifying or contact information that
you do not want to be publicly
disclosed in your comment submission.
The NRC will post all comment
submissions at https://
www.regulations.gov as well as enter the
comment submissions into ADAMS.
The NRC does not routinely edit
comment submissions to remove
identifying or contact information.

If you are requesting or aggregating
comments from other persons for
submission to the NRC, then you should
inform those persons not to include
identifying or contact information that
they do not want to be publicly
disclosed in their comment submission.
Your request should state that the NRC
does not routinely edit comment
submissions to remove such information
before making the comment
submissions available to the public or
entering the comment into ADAMS.

II. Introduction

The NRC is considering issuance of an
amendment to RFOL No. NPF-57 for
Hope Creek Generating Station, located
in Salem County, New Jersey, Docket
No. 50-354.

By letter dated May 20, 2024 (ADAMS
Accession No. ML24141A136), as
supplemented by letters dated
September 26, 2024 (ADAMS Accession
No. ML24271A138), and December 6,
2024 (ADAMS Accession No.
ML24341A215), PSEG Nuclear LLC
submitted a license amendment request
for Hope Creek Generating Station to
revise the RFOL and the technical
specifications (TS) to (1) change
surveillance requirement performance
intervals (e.g., from 12 months to 24
months, and from 36 months to 48
months) to accommodate a 24-month
fuel cycle, (2) add an exception to the
Surveillance Frequency Control
Program, and (3) change the frequency
for measurement and assessment of the
control room envelope pressure.

Before issuance of the proposed
license amendment, the NRC will need
to make the findings required by the
Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended
(the Act), and NRC’s regulations.

The NRC has made a proposed
determination that the license
amendment request involves no
significant hazards consideration. Under
the NRC'’s regulations in section 50.92 of

title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations (10 CFR), “Issuance of
amendment,” states that operation of
the facility in accordance with the
proposed amendment would not (1)
involve a significant increase in the
probability or consequences of an
accident previously evaluated; or (2)
create the possibility of a new or
different kind of accident from any
accident previously evaluated; or (3)
involve a significant reduction in a
margin of safety. As required by 10 CFR
50.91(a), the licensee has provided its
analysis of the issue of no significant
hazards consideration, which is
presented as follows:

1. Does the proposed amendment
involve a significant increase in the
probability or consequences of an
accident previously evaluated?

Response: No.

The proposed TS changes involve a
change in the surveillance testing
intervals to facilitate a change in the
operating cycle length. The proposed TS
changes do not physically impact the
plant. The proposed TS changes do not
degrade the performance of, or increase
the challenges to, any safety systems
assumed to function in the accident
analysis.

The proposed TS changes do not
impact the usefulness of the
surveillance and testing requirements in
evaluating the operability of required
systems and components, or the way in
which the surveillances are performed.
In addition, the frequency of
surveillance testing is not considered
initiators of any analyzed accident, nor
do revisions to the frequency introduce
any accident initiators. Therefore, the
proposed change does not involve a
significant increase in the probability of
an accident previously evaluated.

The consequences of a previously
evaluated accident are not significantly
increased. The proposed changes to
surveillance frequencies do not affect
the performance of any equipment
credited to mitigate the radiological
consequences of an accident. Evaluation
of the proposed TS changes
demonstrated that the availability of
credited equipment is not significantly
affected because of other more frequent
testing that is performed, the availability
of redundant systems and equipment,
and the high reliability of the
equipment. Historical review of
surveillance test results and associated
maintenance records did not find
evidence of failures that would
invalidate the above conclusions.

Therefore, the proposed change does
not involve a significant increase in the
probability or consequences of an
accident previously evaluated.

2. Does the proposed amendment
create the possibility of a new or
different kind of accident from any
accident previously evaluated?

Response: No.

The proposed TS changes involve a
change in the surveillance testing
intervals to facilitate a change in the
operating cycle length. The proposed TS
changes do not introduce any failure
mechanisms of a different type than
those previously evaluated, since there
are no physical configuration or design
changes being made to the facility.

No new or different equipment is
being installed. No installed equipment
is being operated in a different manner.
As aresult, no new failure modes are
being introduced. Therefore, the
proposed change does not create the
possibility of a new or different kind of
accident from any previously evaluated.

3. Does the proposed amendment
involve a significant reduction in a
margin of safety?

Response: No.

The proposed TS changes involve a
change in the surveillance testing
intervals to facilitate a change in the
operating cycle length. The impact of
these changes on system availability is
not significant, based on other more
frequent testing that is performed, the
existence of redundant systems and
equipment, and overall system
reliability.

The proposed changes do not
significantly impact the condition or
performance of structures, systems, and
components relied upon for accident
mitigation. The proposed changes do
not result in any hardware changes or in
any changes to the analytical limits
assumed in accident analyses. Existing
operating margin between plant
conditions and actual plant setpoints is
not significantly reduced due to these
changes. The proposed changes do not
significantly impact any safety analysis
assumptions or results. Therefore, the
proposed change does not involve a
significant reduction in a margin of
safety.

The NRC staff has reviewed the
licensee’s analysis and considers the
licensee’s discussion of proposed TS
changes to also include the proposed
RFOL changes. Based on the NRC staff’s
review, the staff has determined that the
three standards of 10 CFR 50.92(c) are
satisfied. Therefore, the NRC staff
proposes to determine that the license
amendment request involves no
significant hazards consideration.

The NRC is seeking public comments
on this proposed determination that the
license amendment request involves no
significant hazards consideration. Any
comments received within 30 days after


https://www.regulations.gov
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the date of publication of this notice
will be considered in making any final
determination.

Normally, the Commission will not
issue the amendment until the
expiration of 60 days after the date of
publication of this notice. The
Commission may issue the license
amendment before expiration of the 60-
day notice period if the Commission
concludes that the amendment involves
no significant hazards consideration. In
addition, the Commission may issue the
amendment prior to the expiration of
the 30-day comment period if
circumstances change during the 30-day
comment period such that failure to act
in a timely way would result, for
example, in derating or shutdown of the
facility. If the Commission takes action
prior to the expiration of either the
comment period or the notice period, it
will publish in the Federal Register a
notice of issuance. If the Commission
makes a final no significant hazards
consideration determination, any
hearing will take place after issuance.
The Commission expects that the need
to take this action before the 60-day
notice period has elapsed will occur
very infrequently.

III. Opportunity To Request a Hearing
and Petition for Leave To Intervene

Within 60 days after the date of
publication of this notice, any person
(petitioner) whose interest may be
affected by this action may file a request
for a hearing and petition for leave to
intervene (petition) with respect to the
action. Petitions shall be filed in
accordance with the Commission’s
“Agency Rules of Practice and
Procedure” in 10 CFR part 2. Interested
persons should consult 10 CFR 2.309. If
a petition is filed, the presiding officer
will rule on the petition and, if
appropriate, a notice of a hearing will be
issued.

Petitions must be filed no later than
60 days from the date of publication of
this notice in accordance with the filing
instructions in the ‘“Electronic
Submissions (E-Filing)” section of this
document. Petitions and motions for
leave to file new or amended
contentions that are filed after the
deadline will not be entertained absent
a determination by the presiding officer
that the filing demonstrates good cause
by satisfying the three factors in 10 CFR
2.309(c)(1)(i) through (iii).

If a hearing is requested and the
Commission has not made a final
determination on the issue of no
significant hazards consideration, the
Commission will make a final
determination on the issue of no
significant hazards consideration, which

will serve to establish when the hearing
is held. If the final determination is that
the amendment request involves no
significant hazards consideration, the
Commission may issue the amendment
and make it immediately effective,
notwithstanding the request for a
hearing. Any hearing would take place
after issuance of the amendment. If the
final determination is that the
amendment request involves a
significant hazards consideration, then
any hearing held would take place
before the issuance of the amendment
unless the Commission finds an
imminent danger to the health or safety
of the public, in which case it will issue
an appropriate order or rule under 10
CFR part 2.

A State, local governmental body,
Federally recognized Indian Tribe, or
designated agency thereof, may submit
a petition to the Commission to
participate as a party under 10 CFR
2.309(h) no later than 60 days from the
date of publication of this notice.
Alternatively, a State, local
governmental body, Federally
recognized Indian Tribe, or agency
thereof may participate as a non-party
under 10 CFR 2.315(c).

For information about filing a petition
and about participation by a person not
a party under 10 CFR 2.315, see ADAMS
Accession No. ML20340A053 (https://
adamswebsearch2.nrc.gov/webSearch2/
main.jsp?AccessionNumber=ML2034
0A053) and on the NRC’s public website
at https://www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/
regulatory/adjudicatory/hearing. htmI#
participate.

IV. Electronic Submissions and E-Filing

All documents filed in NRC
adjudicatory proceedings, including
documents filed by an interested State,
local governmental body, Federally
recognized Indian Tribe, or designated
agency thereof that requests to
participate under 10 CFR 2.315(c), must
be filed in accordance with 10 CFR
2.302. The E-Filing process requires
participants to submit and serve all
adjudicatory documents over the
internet, or in some cases, to mail copies
on electronic storage media, unless an
exemption permitting an alternative
filing method, as further discussed, is
granted. Detailed guidance on electronic
submissions is located in the “Guidance
for Electronic Submissions to the NRC”
(ADAMS Accession No. ML13031A056)
and on the NRC’s public website at
https://www.nrc.gov/site-help/e-
submittals.html.

To comply with the procedural
requirements of E-Filing, at least 10
days prior to the filing deadline, the
participant should contact the Office of

the Secretary by email at
Hearing.Docket@nrc.gov, or by
telephone at 301-415-1677, to (1)
request a digital identification (ID)
certificate, which allows the participant
(or its counsel or representative) to
digitally sign submissions and access
the E-Filing system for any proceeding
in which it is participating; and (2)
advise the Secretary that the participant
will be submitting a petition or other
adjudicatory document (even in
instances in which the participant, or its
counsel or representative, already holds
an NRC-issued digital ID certificate).
Based upon this information, the
Secretary will establish an electronic
docket for the proceeding if the
Secretary has not already established an
electronic docket.

Information about applying for a
digital ID certificate is available on the
NRC'’s public website at https://
www.nrc.gov/site-help/e-submittals/
getting-started.html. After a digital ID
certificate is obtained and a docket
created, the participant must submit
adjudicatory documents in Portable
Document Format. Guidance on
submissions is available on the NRC’s
public website at https://www.nrc.gov/
site-help/electronic-sub-ref-mat.html. A
filing is considered complete at the time
the document is submitted through the
NRC’s E-Filing system. To be timely, an
electronic filing must be submitted to
the E-Filing system no later than 11:59
p.m. ET on the due date. Upon receipt
of a transmission, the E-Filing system
time-stamps the document and sends
the submitter an email confirming
receipt of the document. The E-Filing
system also distributes an email that
provides access to the document to the
NRC’s Office of the General Counsel and
any others who have advised the Office
of the Secretary that they wish to
participate in the proceeding, so that the
filer need not serve the document on
those participants separately. Therefore,
applicants and other participants (or
their counsel or representative) must
apply for and receive a digital ID
certificate before adjudicatory
documents are filed to obtain access to
the documents via the E-Filing system.

A person filing electronically using
the NRC’s adjudicatory E-Filing system
may seek assistance by contacting the
NRC'’s Electronic Filing Help Desk
through the “Contact Us” link located
on the NRC’s public website at https://
www.nrc.gov/site-help/e-
submittals.html, by email to
MSHD.Resource@nrc.gov, or by a toll-
free call at 1-866—672—-7640. The NRC
Electronic Filing Help Desk is available
between 9 a.m. and 6 p.m., ET, Monday
through Friday, except Federal holidays.
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Participants who believe that they
have good cause for not submitting
documents electronically must file an
exemption request, in accordance with
10 CFR 2.302(g), with their initial paper
filing stating why there is good cause for
not filing electronically and requesting
authorization to continue to submit
documents in paper format. Such filings
must be submitted in accordance with
10 CFR 2.302(b)—(d). Participants filing
adjudicatory documents in this manner
are responsible for serving their
documents on all other participants.
Participants granted an exemption
under 10 CFR 2.302(g)(2) must still meet
the electronic formatting requirement in
10 CFR 2.302(g)(1), unless the
participant also seeks and is granted an
exemption from 10 CFR 2.302(g)(1).

Documents submitted in adjudicatory
proceedings will appear in the NRC’s
electronic hearing docket, which is
publicly available at https://
adams.nrc.gov/ehd, unless excluded
pursuant to an order of the presiding
officer. If you do not have an NRC-
issued digital ID certificate as
previously described, click “cancel”
when the link requests certificates and
you will be automatically directed to the
NRC'’s electronic hearing docket where
you will be able to access any publicly
available documents in a particular
hearing docket. Participants are
requested not to include personal
privacy information such as social
security numbers, home addresses, or
personal phone numbers in their filings
unless an NRC regulation or other law
requires submission of such
information. With respect to
copyrighted works, except for limited
excerpts that serve the purpose of the
adjudicatory filings and would
constitute a Fair Use application,
participants should not include
copyrighted materials in their
submission.

For further details with respect to this
action, see the application for license
amendment dated May 20, 2024
(ADAMS Accession No. ML24141A136),
as supplemented by letters dated
September 26, 2024 (ADAMS Accession
No. ML24271A138), and December 6,
2024 (ADAMS Accession No.
ML24341A215).

Attorney for licensee: Francis
Romano, PSEG-Services Corporation, 80
Park Plaza, T-10, Newark, NJ 07102.

NRC Branch Chief: Hipélito Gonzalez.
Dated: June 6, 2025.

For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Audrey Klett,
Senior Project Manager, Plant Licensing
Branch 1, Division of Operating Reactor
Licensing, Office of Nuclear Reactor
Regulation.
[FR Doc. 2025-10550 Filed 6—10-25; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket Nos. MC2025-1479 and K2025—
1475; MC2025-1480 and K2025-1476;
MC2025-1481 and K2025-1477; MC2025—
1482 and K2025-1478; MC2025-1484 and
K2025-1479; MC2025-1485 and K2025-
1480; MC2025-1486 and K2025-1481;
MC2025-1487 and K2025-1482]

New Postal Products

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is noticing a
recent Postal Service filing for the
Commission’s consideration concerning
a negotiated service agreement. This
notice informs the public of the filing,
invites public comment, and takes other
administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: June 12,
2025.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at https://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at
202-789—6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Table of Contents

I. Introduction
II. Public Proceeding(s)
[I. Summary Proceeding(s)

I. Introduction

Pursuant to 39 CFR 3041.405, the
Commission gives notice that the Postal
Service filed request(s) for the
Commission to consider matters related
to Competitive negotiated service
agreement(s). The request(s) may
propose the addition of a negotiated
service agreement from the Competitive
product list or the modification of an
existing product currently appearing on
the Competitive product list.

The public portions of the Postal
Service’s request(s) can be accessed via
the Commission’s website (https://
www.pre.gov). Non-public portions of

the Postal Service’s request(s), if any,
can be accessed through compliance
with the requirements of 39 CFR
3011.301.1

Section II identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, if any, that will be
reviewed in a public proceeding as
defined by 39 CFR 3010.101(p), the title
of each such request, the request’s
acceptance date, and the authority cited
by the Postal Service for each request.
For each such request, the Commission
appoints an officer of the Commission to
represent the interests of the general
public in the proceeding, pursuant to 39
U.S.C. 505 and 39 CFR 3000.114 (Public
Representative). The Public
Representative does not represent any
individual person, entity or particular
point of view, and, when Commission
attorneys are appointed, no attorney-
client relationship is established.
Section II also establishes comment
deadline(s) pertaining to each such
request.

The Commission invites comments on
whether the Postal Service’s request(s)
identified in Section II, if any, are
consistent with the policies of title 39.
Applicable statutory and regulatory
requirements include 39 U.S.C. 3632, 39
U.S.C. 3633, 39 U.S.C. 3642, 39 CFR
part 3035, and 39 CFR part 3041.
Comment deadline(s) for each such
request, if any, appear in Section II

Section III identifies the docket
number(s) associated with each Postal
Service request, if any, to add a
standardized distinct product to the
Competitive product list or to amend a
standardized distinct product, the title
of each such request, the request’s
acceptance date, and the authority cited
by the Postal Service for each request.
Standardized distinct products are
negotiated service agreements that are
variations of one or more Competitive
products, and for which financial
models, minimum rates, and
classification criteria have undergone
advance Commission review. See 39
CFR 3041.110(n); 39 CFR 3041.205(a).
Such requests are reviewed in summary
proceedings pursuant to 39 CFR
3041.325(c)(2) and 39 CFR
3041.505(f)(1). Pursuant to 39 CFR
3041.405(c)—(d), the Commission does
not appoint a Public Representative or
request public comment in proceedings
to review such requests.

II. Public Proceeding(s)

1. Docket No(s).: MC2025-1479 and
K2025-1475; Filing Title: USPS Request

1 See Docket No. RM2018-3, Order Adopting
Final Rules Relating to Non-Public Information,
June 27, 2018, Attachment A at 19-22 (Order No.
4679).
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